Wilson, Madelyn

From: Wilson, Madelyn

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 11:37 AM

To: Smith, Lauren (lauren.smith@science.doe.gov); Brown, Benjamin; Van Dam, James

Cc: Luther, Charlene

Subject: Batch Three

Attachments: Ashcroft Acceptance of Preliminary Findings.pdf; Ashcroft Request for Review Copy.pdf;

Beck Comments on Proposal.pdf; Beck Request for Review Copy.pdf; Beck Reviewer
.pdf; Charles Tobias.pdf; Falicov Proposal Comments.pdf; Falicov Request for Review
Copy.pdf; Falicov Reviewer .pdf; Fleischmann's Rebuttal.pdf; Johann Rafelski Reviewer
.pdf; Johann Rafelski.pdf; Jones Comments on Proposal.pdf; Jones Request for Review
Copy.pdf; Kladiva.pdf; LM Falicov.pdf; Neil Ashcroft Reviewer .pdf; Neil Ashcroft.pdf;
Pon's Procurement Request.pdf; Pon's Rebuttal.pdf; Pons Receipt Proposal.pdf; Pons
Reviewers Proposal.pdf; Pons-Fleischmann Proposal.pdf; Professor Pons.pdf; R
Gajewski.pdf; Rafelski - Comments on Proposal.pdf; Rafelski Request for Review
Copy.pdf; Theodore Beck.pdf

Lauren, Benjamin, and James
Batch three consists of 28 PDF files for the cold fusion memos. Because of the number of files, | probably will need to
send multiple emails for batch three.

Thanks, Madelyn



